Camden LEAKE-INGHAM BUILDING, 926 Washington St., NW, c. 1850. Frame,
clapboarding; 1 story, gabled roof, rectangular, paneled center front entrance with dog-eared
architrave molding and flanking large double-hung windows with similar moldings; full-width
front balustraded porch with simple entablature and decorative pierced tympanum vent; building
moved here to prevent demoalition, 1954. Vernacular Greek Revival. Building has housed law,
government, and business offices, alibrary, and most recently, a museum. Private.



